




From: Dusty Pilkington
To: Eric Trygstad
Subject: RE: BL-18-00006 Garrison
Date: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 1:25:55 PM

Eric,
 
I will forward your message to the applicant, at the end of the comment period, and this will allow
them to clarify the easement.
 
Thanks,
 
Dusty
 

From: Eric Trygstad 
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 12:26 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington; Holly Erdman; Taylor Gustafson; Candie Leader; 'office@kcfd7.com'; Tristen Lamb
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: RE: BL-18-00006 Garrison
 
Dusty,
 
I have reviewed this and feel that as long as Pub Works has no issues, I’m good with it.
Does it meet all of the WUI requirements? The reason I mention this is because the map shows a
“proposed” easement, but the aerial looks as though it’s already done. If it’s simply a lot-line
adjustment, and the easement map was simply for reference, then I don’t have an issue with it.
 
 
 
Eric Trygstad
Fire Marshal
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
eric.trygstad@co.kittitas.wa.us
P:  509.962-7000
F:  509.962.7682
 
 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 9:52 AM
To: Holly Erdman; Taylor Gustafson; Eric Trygstad; Candie Leader; 'office@kcfd7.com'; Tristen Lamb
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: BL-18-00006 Garrison
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Eric, Taylor, Holly,  and other interested parties,
 
Please review this Boundary Line Adjustment (BLA) application, BL-18-00006
Garrison, and submit comments for the decision. Control Click on the hyperlinks
below. Comment period for this application ends on 05/31/2018.
 
 
BL-18-00006 Garrison (Inside County Network)
BL-18-00006 Garrison (Outside County Network)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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From: Holly Erdman
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Tristen Lamb
Subject: FW: BL-18-00006 Garrison Revised Site Plan Needed
Date: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 5:11:28 PM

The BL should be good to go then.  Thanks.
 

From: Tristen Lamb 
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 4:36 PM
To: Holly Erdman
Subject: FW: BL-18-00006 Garrison Revised Site Plan Needed
 

Here’s what Dusty was talking about, maybe? It didn’t get sent to us on the 29th, it was sent to him

on the 29th.
 

From: Holly Erdman 
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 11:31 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Tristen Lamb
Subject: RE: BL-18-00006 Garrison Revised Site Plan Needed
 
Dusty,
 
This response from the applicant is insufficient.  I need an adequate site plan showing the location of
the drainfield and septic tank.  The applicant states, “The tank is about 50 feet west and south of my
building,” but which of the two buildings is he referring to?  He also states that “T” posts mark the
ends of the drainfield lines.  Does this mean we are supposed to make a field visit to gain
information that should have been provided? 
 
Additionally, in the project narrative under water source it says “unknown”.  Knowing that the lot
was served by the Sky Meadows water system would have been helpful information to have during
the original review of the project.
 
I can’t provide any further comment on this project.
 
Holly
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 5:02 PM
To: Holly Erdman
Subject: FW: BL-18-00006 Garrison Revised Site Plan Needed
 
Find the applicant’s response below.
 
Thanks,

Dusty
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From: Dave's Email [mailto:bowhunterdave@comcast.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 4:54 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: BL-18-00006 Garrison Revised Site Plan Needed
 
There is no well.  We are on Sky Meadows water system.  The septic system was constructed with a
county permit and there should be a plan on file.  Our project engineer is out until next week.  The
septic tank is about 50 feet west and south of my building.  The ends of the drain field are marked
with steel T-posts.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 29, 2018, at 9:51 AM, Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

Mr. Garrison,
 
Find below correspondence from our Environmental Health department in regard to

the proposed BLA. The comment period officially ends May 31st, and it would expedite
the process if a revised site plan were submitted with sufficient time to review before
then. The site plan requires  the addition of all existing wells, septics, and drainfields to
ascertain whether the BLA observes all necessary setbacks.
 
Thanks,
Dusty
 

From: Holly Erdman 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 10:54 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Tristen Lamb
Subject: RE: BL-18-00006 Garrison
 
Thank you, I appreciate any additional information that can be provided.
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 10:45 AM
To: Holly Erdman
Subject: RE: BL-18-00006 Garrison
 
Holly,
 
I can ask for a revised site plan, and for clarification.
 
Thanks,
 
Dusty
 

From: Holly Erdman 
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Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 10:16 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Tristen Lamb
Subject: RE: BL-18-00006 Garrison
 
Dusty,
 
In the project narrative of this boundary line adjustment application it is stated,
“Sewage is disposed of via existing septic tanks and drainfields."   Buildings are shown
on the site plan but no existing septic systems are shown.  Are there any that should
be?  Are there any existing wells that should be shown?
 
Thank you in advance.
 
Holly
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 9:52 AM
To: Holly Erdman; Taylor Gustafson; Eric Trygstad; Candie Leader; 'office@kcfd7.com';
Tristen Lamb
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: BL-18-00006 Garrison
 
 
 
 
 
Eric, Taylor, Holly,  and other interested parties,
 
Please review this Boundary Line Adjustment (BLA) application, BL-18-
00006 Garrison, and submit comments for the decision. Control Click
on the hyperlinks below. Comment period for this application ends on
05/31/2018.
 
 
BL-18-00006 Garrison (Inside County Network)
BL-18-00006 Garrison (Outside County Network)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
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Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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